

Functioning of CARE's Rating Committees

[In supersession of "Functioning of CARE's Rating Committee" issued in June 2017)

Background

CARE is committed to maintaining high standards of professional quality and integrity. All rating/grading decisions are taken by a 'Committee' and not by individuals. In line with this, CARE's Board of Directors has constituted Rating Committees comprising senior executives from the company's Rating division.

Agenda papers for the Rating Committee Meetings are sent in advance. Minutes are maintained for each case discussed during the Rating Committee Meeting.

It may be noted that CARE avoids conducting rating committees by circulation as far as possible. However, in the event of an urgent need to take a rating action and in the absence of scheduled meeting of the Rating Committee, the rating may be decided by circulating the note to the Rating Committee Members with prior approval of Chief Rating Officer in some cases.

I. Eligibility for becoming Rating Committee Member

Members of CARE's rating committee should possess a high degree of analytical prowess, with an ability to discern key credit risk factors across industries and businesses so as to arrive at independent unbiased opinion. CARE's rating committee members should be from the analytical division with at least five years of experience in credit analysis.

CARE may also choose to include independent experts (with relevant expertise) as part of its Rating Committee for rating of specialized products/instruments as may be required.

II. Composition of Rating Committees

CARE's Rating Committees shall have minimum 3 members.

III. Minimum quorum required for Rating Committees

The quorum for the Rating Committees is stipulated as one-third of the members or 3, whichever is higher.

IV. Duties of Rating Committee Members

The main duties of the Rating Committee members are given below:

- (a) To assign/review ratings/grading for cases placed before it from time to time in line with applicable criteria.
- (b) To ensure an unbiased and free discussion on key factors involved in assessing the credit risk.
- (c) To satisfy themselves that all factors relevant in arriving at a rating decision are adequately captured in the discussions and a considered opinion is arrived at.



- (d) To provide direction and guidance for finalizing the criteria used in the analysis, and methodology for various rating/grading products, in light of the experience gained and changes in the rating environment.
- (e) To review performance of ratings from time to time and provide feedback from time to time to the analytical teams on improvement in quality of analysis.
- (f) To review migration in ratings on an annual basis.
- (g) The rating committee members shall ensure strict adherence to CARE's internal policies on dealing with conflict of interest, confidentiality, gifts and other applicable policies.

Managing conflict of interest in the rating committee

Rating Committee Members of CARE do not participate in any kind of marketing/business development, including fee negotiation with issuers. Neither do CARE's employees and their dependents hold shares of the issuer they rate. Further, MD&CEO of CARE is not a part of the Rating Committee.

To avoid conflict of interest and ensure professional conduct, CARE has put in place a comprehensive "Code of Conduct for Directors and Employees of CARE". Annual compliance statements are also obtained from them.

System of voting and recording of dissent notes

The Rating Committee tries to arrive at a consensus while assigning/reviewing the rating. However, this does not preclude any member from voicing his/her dissent. Each RC member records his/her rating view online and dissent (if any) for every case in the agenda. In the absence of a consensus, majority vote prevails.

[Reviewed in April 2020]

CARE Ratings Limited

4th Floor, Godrej Coliseum, Somaiya Hospital Road, Off Eastern Express Highway, Sion (East), Mumbai - 400 022. Tel: +91-22-6754 3456, Fax: +91-22- 6754 3457, E-mail: care@careratings.com

Disclaimer

CARE's ratings are opinions on the likelihood of timely payment of the obligations under the rated instrument and are not recommendations to sanction, renew, disburse or recall the concerned bank facilities or to buy, sell or hold any security. CARE's ratings do not convey suitability or price for the investor. CARE's ratings do not constitute an audit on the rated entity. CARE has based its ratings/outlooks on information obtained from sources believed by it to be accurate and reliable. CARE does not, however, guarantee the accuracy, adequacy or completeness of any information and is not responsible for any errors or omissions or for the results obtained from the use of such information. Most entities whose bank facilities/instruments are rated by CARE have paid a credit rating fee, based on the amount and type of bank facilities/instruments. CARE or its subsidiaries/associates may also have other commercial transactions with the entity. In case of partnership/proprietary concerns, the rating /outlook assigned by CARE is, inter-alia, based on the capital deployed by the partners/proprietor and the financial strength of the firm at present. The rating/outlook may undergo change in case of withdrawal of capital or the unsecured loans brought in by the partners/proprietor in addition to the financial performance and other relevant factors. CARE is not responsible for any errors and states that it has no financial liability whatsoever to the users of CARE's rating. Our ratings do not factor in any rating related trigger clauses as per the terms of the facility/instrument, which may involve acceleration of payments in case of rating downgrades. However, if any such clauses are introduced and if triggered, the ratings may see volatility and sharp downgrades.